
From: Edelstein, David M.
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Himes, Daryl; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his); Smith, Quantindra
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Chavez, Araceli; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Edelstein, David M.
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Plaskolite Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2102(b)
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 8:16:33 AM

Receipt Confirmed.
 

David M. Edelstein
Partner
Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease LLP
301 East Fourth Street | Suite 3500
Great American Tower
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
 
o: 513.723.4007
c: 513.966.9566
e: dmedelstein@vorys.com

 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:36 PM
To: Edelstein, David M. <dmedelstein@vorys.com>; Himes, Daryl <Himes.Daryl@epa.gov>; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Plaskolite Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2102(b)
 
CAUTION: External Email

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on March 21, 2023, in the matter of Plaskolite Tennessee, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2102(b).
 
Mr. Edelstein—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 

From the law offices of Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease LLP. 

This email has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain private, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this email.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
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